Schwartz, Lynn

From: Madhavan Nair <nairm@fiu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 7:35 AM
To: Schwartz, Lynn

Subject: Re: 820 Tangier street

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Thank you very much. | will not be coming. You have been very helpful and we will follow all the instructions by the
city to complete the job.

Truely

Madhavan

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 20, 2022, at 6:15 AM, Schwartz, Lynn <Ischwartz@coralgables.com> wrote:

| can tell them what happened..

did you try to re open the building one s as well? | wonder if the error happened with the new
contractor or the upstairs building dept. it doesn’t make sense that they only reactivated the electrical
portion.

You can show up if you wish, or | can tell them your plea...

It’s at 8:30 in the commission chambers.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Madhavan Nair <nairm@fiu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 5:50:29 AM

To: Schwartz, Lynn <Ischwartz@coralgables.com>
Subject: Re: 820 Tangier street

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Thank you Lynn very much . Still, if you want me to come, | can come and attend the meeting. Pl advise.
Madhavan Nair

Madhavan Nair, Ph.D.,C.N.S.,F.A.C.N.,F.A.A.A.l.,F.N.I.
Distinguished Professor and Founding Chair

Dept of Immunology and Nano-Medicine

Director, Institute of Neurolmmune Pharmacology
College of Medicine.

Associate Dean of Bio- Medical Research

Associate Vice President for NanoMedicine
Fellow: National Academy of Inventors (F.N.I)
AHC-I . 418A



Florida International University
11200 SW 8th St, University Park
Miami, Florida 33199.
305-348-1493-0Office

nairm@fiu.edu

From: Schwartz, Lynn <Ischwartz@coralgables.com>
Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 at 5:33 AM

To: Madhavan Nair <nairm@fiu.edu>

Subject: Re: 820 Tangier street

Good morning Mr Nair,

Today is the code board hearing for your fence permit. | found the electrical portion and had our
electrical chief update the old permit. | do not find a renewal for the Building portion which also has
inspections.

If you can not be at the meeting, do you know what happened so | can advise the board?

Thank you

Lynn Schwartz

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Madhavan Nair <nairm@fiu.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 2:05:03 PM

To: Schwartz, Lynn <Ischwartz@coralgables.com>
Subject: Re: 820 Tangier street

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Thanks
Madhavan

From: Schwartz, Lynn <Ischwartz@coralgables.com>
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 at 12:57 PM

To: Madhavan Nair <nairm@fiu.edu>

Subject: RE: 820 Tangier street

Oh good!!
Thank you for the update, | will check the permit system next week.

Lynn N Schwartz

City of Coral Gables Code Enforcement
305-460-5273
LSCHWARTZ@CORALGABLES.COM



From: Madhavan Nair <nairm@fiu.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 12:49 PM

To: Schwartz, Lynn <Ischwartz@coralgables.com>
Subject: Re: 820 Tangier street

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Mrs Schwartz

| have hired a new contractor for fixing my gate and the application for permit is being submitted. This
is for your kind information.

Madhavan

Madhavan Nair, Ph.D.,C.N.S.,F.A.C.N.,F.A.A.A.l.,,F.N.I.
Distinguished Professor and Founding Chair

Dept of Immunology and Nano-Medicine

Director, Institute of Neurolmmune Pharmacology
College of Medicine.

Associate Dean of Bio- Medical Research

Associate Vice President for NanoMedicine
Fellow: National Academy of Inventors (F.N.I)
AHC-I.418A

Florida International University

11200 SW 8th St, University Park

Miami, Florida 33199.

305-348-1493-Office

nairm@fiu.edu

From: Schwartz, Lynn <|schwartz@coralgables.com>
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 at 12:58 PM

To: Madhavan Nair <nairm@fiu.edu>

Subject: RE: 820 Tangier street

Note: This message originated from outside the FIU Faculty/Staff email system.

Good Afternoon,

I am now in a computer training class for the rest of they day.

You will need to re open the permit/ complete the work and then obtain the remaining inspections.
You may need to obtain a new contractor as well.

| can contact you later today, or tomorrow. Thank you for contacting me.

Lynn N Schwartz
City of Coral Gables Code Enforcement




305-460-5273
LSCHWARTZ@CORALGABLES.COM

From: Madhavan Nair <nairm@fiu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21,2021 12:18 PM

To: Schwartz, Lynn <|schwartz@coralgables.com>
Subject: 820 Tangier street

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Miss Lynn Schwartz

Thanks for the note , not to attend the Code Board Hearing today.
| tried a couple of time to phone you, but could not connect you.
Pl instruct me what to do further. The contractor did not finish the work in time, probably due to
Pandemic, causing all these problems. | was also stranded in India with out flight due to Covid-19
lockdown for almost one year. Pl advise what to do now.

Sincerely

Madhavan

Madhavan Nair, Ph.D.,C.N.S.,F.A.C.N.,F.A.A.A.l.,F.N.I.

Distinguished Professor and Founding Chair

Dept of Immunology and Nano-Medicine

Director, Institute of Neurolmmune Pharmacology

College of Medicine.

Associate Dean of Bio- Medical Research

Associate Vice President for NanoMedicine

Fellow: National Academy of Inventors (F.N.I)

AHC-I . 418A

Florida International University

11200 SW 8th St, University Park

Miami, Florida 33199.

305-348-1493-0ffice

nairm@fiu.edu

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from
State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and
media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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